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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau
Re: Broadcast Station KNEB-FM
Facility ID No. 51462
Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Subject: Notification of Reduced Power Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Received & Inspected

FEB 04 2013
FCC Mail Room

MEMBER, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BAR
NOT ADMITTED IN FLORIDA
PRACTICE LIMITED TO FEDERAL AGENCIES

On behalf of Nebraska Rural Radio Association, licensee of Broadcast Station
KNEB-FM, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, this letter is written pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the
Commission’s Rules, to notify you that the station has been operating at reduced power of
approximately 9 kW with a temporary single bay antenna since January 17, 2013, due to

failure of its licensed antenna.

In the event that the licensee is unable to return to authorized power within thirty
days, special temporary authority to continue reduced power operation will be sought.

Kindly communicate any questions directly to this office.
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